From:
To:
Subj:

From:
To:
CC:
Subj:

From:
To:
Subj:

From:
To:
Subj:

From:
To:
Subj:

Sue,

TLE: : GROVE 6—-SEP-1988 16:28
NYLANDER,PIPE: : KEATING
DECwest MORAIN hardware project cancelled

DECEAT : : BHANDARKAR "06-Sep-1988 1614" 6-SEP-1988 16:22
WITEK,WAYNE, TLE: : GROVE

latest cancellation

DECEAT: : LEAROYD "Cathy Learoyd - MSB Systems Engineering" 6-SEP-19
BHANDARKAR , MOSES ,REITH, SEBASTIAN
DECwest Hardware

MSBIS::HUNT "Sue Hunt..DTN 293-5001..BXB1-2,/D10 06-Sep-1988 1429" 6-SE
@STAFF
DECwest Hardware Engineering Status

MSBIS: : ANGEL 6-SEP-1988 14:25
HUNT, ANGEL
DECwest status

You should probably distribute this to the MSB staff.

An announcement at DECwest is being made today (at this moment, as a matter
of fact) to the effect that...

a. the hardware engineering function at DECwest is being
discontinued, effective asap

b. the Moraine development effort will be transitioned to
the East Coast MSB groups, also asap

c. more detail with re both development and people transition
plans will be available within a day or two

Additional details will be forwarded as soon as they become (reliably)
available.

Dick



